



MISSISSIPPI STATE
UNIVERSITY™

Office of Procurement Services

P.O. Box 5307

Mississippi State, MS 39762

P. 662-325-2550

procurement.msstate.edu

To: Whom it May Concern

From: Jennifer Mayfield, CPPO Director of Procurement Services

Date: July 28, 2026

Re: Contract Award as a Result of RFP 26-30 for a Mobile Educational Aquifer Exhibit

On February 26, 2026, Mississippi State University (MSU) issued RFP 26-30 for the design and construction of a Mobile Educational Aquifer Exhibit to be on a cargo car hauler trailer already owned by MSU.

We received two responses from: Design Displays and Mobile Museum Arts. Once the proposals were scored and the cost was filled in the final score was as follows:

Design Displays – 90 Points

Mobile Museum Arts – 84.76 Points

We have issued a contract to Design Display for this project. The contract is for the design and construction of the Mobile Educational Aquifer Exhibit. The term of the contract is “until the project is complete” and while the initial amount is \$77,865.51, that is expected to change as design decisions are made. A copy of the contract can be obtained by emailing bbhelp@procurement.msstate.edu